
McMillan; Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 1:01 PM

To: 'Brian Collins'

Cc: Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD; Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones,

William V, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Gold Coast 26 Federal Well No. 3 C108 Application from OWL SWD Operating, LLC

Brian:

The OCD will cancel your application.
I have included Mark Whitaker and Patricia Martinez from the Hobbs Office. 

Mike

From: Brian Collins [mailto:BCollins@concho.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Goetze; Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WiHiamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Ben Stone (ben@sosconsulting.us) 

<ben@sosconsulting.us>; Michael Brandon <mbrandon@oilfieldwateriogistics.com>; Michael Rutter 

(mrutter@diifieldwaterlogistics.com) <mrutter@oilfieldwaterlogistics.com>; Jim Corbitt <JCorbitt@concho.com>; 

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Subject: Gold Coast 26 Federal Well No. 3 C108 Application from OWL SWD Operating, LLC 

Dear Mr. Goetze:

OWL SWD Operating, LLC is submitting, or has submitted, a C108 for the Gold Coast 26 Federal Well No. 3 located 2560' 

FSL,,-2560'';B/yL/,UnitfK, Section 26, T24S, R32E, Lea County which has the same name and location as the attached 

approved COG Operating, LLC C108 which expires 8/14/2017 (Administrative Order SWD-1566).

CQG is in full support of OWL's C108 application, has no plans to drill this well and proposes to cancel Order SWD-1566 

immediately if the expiration date of 8/14/2017 is an issue in processing OWL's application. The rapid and trouble-free 

processing of OWL's application is in COG's best interest. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

BrianCollins
OperatiPris’ Ehginecr (Salt Water Disposal)—Northern Delaware Basin Team
COG OPERATING LLC
2208 W, Main Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210-3720

Office: 575.748.6924
Cell: 432.254.5870

NOTICE; The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended 

recipient or. an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is 

prohibited; If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and

l


